

From: Emily Burdick
Sent: Wed, 4 Jun 2025 14:57:39 +0000
To: Tatulyan, Kevin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EEI - S3 Connect
Attachments: EEI - Meeting Electricity Demand Challenges.pdf, EEI_Energy Tax Credits_FINAL.pdf, Transferability Significantly Reduces Electricity Costs and Promotes Efficient Use of Tax Credits.pdf

Hi Kevin—thank you for your time on Monday! It was great to meet you and fun to hear more about your work with the S3 team.

Attached are a few docs that I hope will be helpful reading. I'll flag our next Hill briefing when it gets scheduled—we would love to have you!

Reach out any time—looking forward to staying connected.

Best,
 Emily

From: Emily Burdick <eburdick@eei.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:56 PM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: EEI - S3 Connect

Sounds great! See you then.

From: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:46 PM
To: Emily Burdick <eburdick@eei.org>
Subject: Re: EEI - S3 Connect

1 PM on 6/2 would work great. Looking forward to it.

Thank you,

Kevin

From: Emily Burdick <eburdick@eei.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:42 PM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EEI - S3 Connect

Any chance Monday, 6/2, works for you? I'm flexible 10am-11am or 1pm-2:30pm.

Thank you,
 Emily

From: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:44 AM
To: Emily Burdick <eburdick@eei.org>
Subject: Re: EEI - S3 Connect

Hi Emily,

Great to meet you as well. Steve is the best for sure.

Grabbing coffee at L'Enfant would be great. We could do the Starbucks in the Hilton. Does this week work for your schedule or should we aim for next week.

Thank you,

Kevin Tatulyan

From: Emily Burdick <eburdick@eei.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 10:53 AM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EEI - S3 Connect

Thank you for the connection, Lindsay. Moving you to bcc.

Hi Kevin—great to meet you. You have a great boss over there. Steve is the best!

I would love to connect. I'm happy to come by DOE or meet for coffee at L'Enfant or somewhere else convenient. Just let me know.

Best,
Emily

Emily Burdick
Director, Government Relations
Edison Electric Institute
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
Cell: (b) (6)
www.eei.org



From: Lindsay E. Biscardi <Lindsay.Biscardi@cmsenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Emily Burdick <eburdick@eei.org>; kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov

Subject: EEI - S3 Connect

Hi Emily,

I wanted to connect you with Kevin Tatulyan, Chief of Staff to Steve Winberg, Undersecretary for Infrastructure. Kevin has ties to Michigan and has served on both campaigns for the President. He's interested in learning more about EEI and potential opportunities to network/connect with members.

I mentioned you would be a great resource for him as a DOE Trump 1 alum and as the EEI Gov Relations lead for infrastructure and security.

Hope you two find some time to chat!

Sincerely,

Lindsay E. Biscardi

Director of Federal Government Affairs - [CMS Energy](#)

(b) (6)



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
